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GNW. 
master.
Birmingham David, carpenter. 
Davidson Thomas, blacksmith. 
Mayhew Alexander, grocer.
Miller R J, Bookseller.
Beattie Win, carpenter.
Beattie Wm jr, cabinetmaker. 
Broctor J E, general store.
Taylor John, wood, etc.
Traynor B, hotel.
Wtttson Reuben, Waggonmaker.
Watts Wm, shoemaker.
Zink Joseph A, shoemaker.

Mail daily. R J Miller, post- Fleming George, waggonmaker.
Fox Wm, hotel.
James Walter, Saw and Blanir.g Mill. 
Lovelace Levi, shoemaker.
Montrose W W, general store.
Bulford W J, waggonmaker.
Scott A S, general store.
Tackaberry James H, carriage-top mnfr 
Wagoner Thomas, blacksmith.
W agstaff W E, justice of peace and commis­

sioner.
Woolley Thomas, hotel.

!o, Jas Young, 

d Henry), hard-

S, Henry Kemp,
e advopppÿ87.)

Wm H Dun-

ore.

the Mid div G T Ry, in Orillia township, 
Suncoe County, about one mile east of 
Orillia. It is not a post office.

her.
nd dyer. COR WHIN. A country post office in 

Puslinch township, Wellington County, 10 
miles east of Guelph, the county seat, and 7 
north of Schaw, on the C V line O div C P 
Ry, its nearest railway point. Settled in 
1833. It con’ains a Methodist church and 
a public school, and ships grain, live stock 
and wood. Population, 60. Mail daily. 
Duncan Campbell, postmaster.
Johnston Erastus, blacksmith.
King Wm, weaver.
Little Peter, general store.

ks.
prop.

?r.
COULSON. A country poet office in 

MedonteandOro townships, Simcoe County 
!8 miles north °f Barrie, the county seat 
and 10 west of Orillia, the nearest railway 
and banking point. Settled in 1846. It 
contains Methodist and Presbyterian 
churches and common school, and ship, 
lumber, shingles and grain, Stage daily £

____  t n !la' Population, 60. Mail daily. Wm
_________ Walker, postmaster.
COTSWOLD. A country post office in James F, turner.

Mmto township, Wellington County, 36 
miles north-west of Guelph, the county seat, 
anil 5 north-east of Palmerston, on the W G 
and B line G W div G T Ry, its nearest 
railway point. Nearest bank at Harriston.
Settled in 1865. It contains Disciples’ ami 
Presbyterian churches and common school, 
and ships produce. Population, 26. Mail 
daily. Wm Smith, |iostmaster.
Conquest R H, saw mill and general store.
Darroch John, justice of |>eace.
Parrot Wm, Cheese Mnfr.
Podesta Stephen, blacksmith.

les.
Comtrall Free-

E. A country 
ihip, Stormont 
: Cornwall, the 
iking location, 
Loches, on pie 
mint. Settled 
tool. Pispula- 
R. Anderson,

Loith Malcolm, flour mill.
Lillicraiie Richard, waggonmaker.
Walker George, shingle mill.
Walker Win, general store and live stock. 
W amer George, saw mill.A post office 

id Div G T R, 
a County, 34 , 
lunty seat, and
sent terminus 
Barest bank at 

Mail daily.

COURTICE. A flourishing village is 
a good locality midway between Bowman- 
ville and Osliawa on the York rd in Darling­
ton township, Durham County, 35 miles 
west of Cobourg, the county seat, and 6 
north-west of Bowman ville, on the G T Ry 
its nearest banking point, and with which it 
has telephone communication. It contains 

COTTAM. A village in Gosfielil town- “ , L'V‘utll8t1 church H,‘d » common school, 
ship, Essex County, 22 miles south-east of . ‘Ç* L', 08,‘ aM'1 produce. Stage tri-
Sandwich, the county seat, and 6 south-east u"f/- Bowman ville. Population, 100. 
of Essex Centre, on the C div MCRR, its ‘lal trl Wl’ti*£*y- C W Lent, postmaster, 
nearest railway and banking point. Settled J F, butcher and cattle dir.
in 1850. It contains a town hall, Methodist Gourtice James, waggonmaker. 
churrhaudpublic school, and ships live stock, Fowler Alexander M, cheese mnfr. 
grain and lumber. Stages daily to Learning! 9.**% H«»ry. sash, doors and blinds, 
ton, Ruthven, (Hindu, Kingsville, Cottam i ’;l* ^**aa dressmaker, 
and Essex Centre. Population, 300. Mail Lent C W, General Store and Telegrank 
daily. \V m E Wagstaff, postmaster. Agent. ^

Tingle George, stonemason.
''alters John, blacksmith.
Whitlock Rev J (Methodist).

mil saw mil’.

u the St Clair 
ibton County, 
lunty seat aiid 
orth of Court- 
< MCRR, its 
1 in 1850. R 
ian and Oath- 
'ls, and ships 
•ily to Sarnia, 
ira and Wal- 
<0c and f 1.50 

Telegraph, Bennett James, w iiggonmaker. 
Burling Robert, butcher.

TIVERP00L AND LONDON 
L AND GLOBE INS. CO. |

her or
Larocst Fire Ins. Co. in the WoRte. 

Invested Funds, $34,600,000.
e. F. C. SMITH. Res. Sic.. MONTREAL.

AMISHES


